Questions and Answers for  RFQ N00189-15-T-0244


1) Question: WRT the attached Equipment list – Is pricing being to requested include all items identified with “INACT” on the spreadsheet?

Answer: Yes, they are included 

2) Question: 
In section 7.2 Repair Services  

d. the government estimates each unit of troubleshooting will be 4 hours. 

	Is it the Government’s intent to pay a fixed a fixed hourly labor rate for troubleshooting and repair?

If so, since there is only a space provided to provide annual total cost for both calibration and repair of each year’s list, where is there provision to provide the hourly rate figure for troubleshooting and repair to the government for approval.

Answer: No – See Solicitation Amendment 0001 The contract is Firm Fixed Price the labor cost for repairs should be included in pricing for CLIN s 1002, 2002, 3002, 4002, and 5002. 

3) Question: Page 3 of 51, and Page 4 of 51

Items #1001 and Items #1002 (on page 2 of 51), and Items #1003, #1004, and # 1005 (on page 3 of 51)

Where in the solicitation is there provision, for the bidder, to provide pricing for specific calibration of instruments, and for repair labor costs, or an hourly rate for troubleshooting, and an hourly rate for repair?

Answer: See Amendment 0001 for revised CLIN structure.

4) Question: Page 6 of 51 , 7.2 Repair Services, g, Government shall provide replacement parts

Since the lion’s share of the instruments on the attached inventories of instruments to be repaired under this agreement, are considered by the original equipment manufacturers to be obsolete, and are no longer supported by the OEM with parts, and in many cases it is likely that much of many of the parts will no longer be in “government parts stores” or available through the OEM. Is there some provision to allow the contractor to procure used, reconditioned or suitable replacement parts?

If so, please advise how this service will be allowed to be billed and in turn paid for.
Answer: See Amendment 0001 The contractor will be required to provide the parts required for repairs. Amendment 0001 incorporates ODC CLINS 1003, 2003, 3003, 4003, 5003 for repair parts. ODCs have a not to exceed value of:
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5) Question: Please provide clarification as to how specific pricing for calibration on each individual item, and repairs for specific items are is to be provided to the government under this RFQ, and in turn how specific billing for these prices will be contractually provided for under an agreement resulting from an award to this RFQ .

Simply stated- there seems to be no place to provide pricing- for calibration of each item, or for repair @ a granular level, which would constitute a basis for billing.

 Answer: Contract is Firm Fixed Price. Pricing for all required calibration should be included in CLINs 1001, 2001, 3001, 4001, and 5001.  

6) Question: is the government willing to accept a flat rate, for the calibration and repair cost for the entire list (including the contractor supplying parts, and labor),for each year?

If so, where is there provision to provide to provide this pricing?

Answer: Yes, See Amendment 0001 CLINS are structured to provide a monthly rate for Calibration, Repair and an ODC CLIN has been added to cover repair parts.

7) Question:   
The equipment lists are somewhat confusing:

a. They are by fiscal year (Oct 1 start), but the POP starts Sep 1
Answer:   See solicitation Amendment 0002. The equipment list has been revised. The list is broken down by base and option year and details the equipment to be serviced each year. PWS was revised incorporate a statement that the total pieces of equipment to be serviced will not exceed 100 pieces per month. Period of performance has been revised to start September 28, 2015	
b. Some items are starred (*) with no explanation
Answer: The asterisk has been removed.

c. Nearly 40% (37.6%) of the lists (FY16 - FY20) are annotated as inactive, yet 64% of the FY15 lists are annotated as inactive - why the discrepancy?
Answer: INACTIVE is just their current status. They will still be due for calibration in the FY and month that their calibration schedule has placed them.
d. Paragraph 7.1 of the PWS states that, "The Vendor shall calibrate all equipment listed in Attachment I, Equipment, according to each item's calibration schedule."  Is "inactive" a calibration schedule? 
Answer: INACTIVE is just their current status. 
8) Question: Are we pricing the effort as if we are going to calibrate all items, or just the items with a scheduled date? 40% makes a huge pricing difference. 
Answer:  See revised equipment list included in Amendment number 0002; scheduled dates have been removed. Equipment list is divided up over a base and four (4) option years.  
9) Question: Paragraph 7.1 of the PWS also discusses the Government "delivering" equipment to Vendor and the Vendor "delivering" equipment using the manufacturer's packing instructions.  Considering the proximity of locations, can we assume that the Government technical POC will agree to "pick up" and "delivery"? 
Answer: See Amendment 0001. The Vendor shall pick up and return all equipment.   
10) Question: Please provide clarification for PWS paragraph 7.2d - Is "troubleshooting and repair" (combined) a single four hour unit, or is "troubleshooting" a 4 hour unit and "repair" a separate 4 hour unit?  Our experience has been more toward the latter. 
Answer: Trouble shooting is a four hour unit and repair is another four hour unit.
11) Question: Under the new CLINS for repair i.e. 1002, do we have any past performance to go by or approximate failure rate to go with? I understand that we are looking at "4 hours" per repair on average but do we have a number on average past failures per year?

Answer: Past performance trends average 25-50 repairs per year.
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Base Year 50,071.50 $                     

Option Year I 27,299.63 $                     

Option Year 2 44,633.63 $                     

Option Year 3 27,290.63 $                     

Option Year 4 35,167.13 $                     


